Number	Name	Previous occupants	Notes - Comments - Gossip
1	Sharpe Traditional Turkish Barbers	The Stony Pantry. Stony Stratford Book Shop. Canvin's.	These premises are in the redeveloped site of Canvin & Son butchers and the entry to their butchery yard where animals were slaughtered. The redevelopment is named Swinfen's Yard and was built in the late 1980s. Summers & Co, Estate Agents were known to occupy the premises around 1970s at No. 1a.
3	Advance Travel Agents	Mr Walter William Meadows, draper.	Property known as London House. Kelly's Directory 1939 records a Mr Walter William Meadows as a draper and men's outfitter at the premises and also Ladies and childrens outfitters. An advertisement in local press of the 1970s shows Harry Leeks travel agency at No 3A. The property also housed Harry Leeks Travel Ltd Image ref: XSS P006
5	Nationwide Building Society Offices	Donnies Sweet Shop	Property built by Swinfen Harris and incorporates London House offices upstairs. Kelly's Directory 1939 refers to a Miss Dorothy Donelly as a confectioner at this address. Sweets were still rationed after WW2 during her occupation. Prior to this it was possibly a grocery shop selling Indian and China Tea. Mr Bright was manager. Kelly's Directory 1939 records a Mr Arthur Patrick, insurance agent at No 5 High Street.
7	MacIntyre Coffee Shop	Jewellers	Kelly's Directory 1939 records Arthur E Voght trading as a jeweller on the premises. Also noted is a George Burley & Son, tailors at this address.
9	Barclays Bank Est. 1962	Hall & White Grocers	Harry White was the proprietor of Hall & Whites grocers. Nos. 9-21 were all demolished and replaced by the development of Cofferidge Close in 1970. Mrs Pam Egan refers to Mr Arthur Hall as grocer and provisions merchant. An advertisement by Mr Arthur Hall is seen, quoting "Noted House for Cheap Provisions". The shop was also remembered for weighing and selling sugar in blue bags and there were boxes of various biscuts with glass lids along the front of the counter, (including a box for broken biscuits). They also ran a home delivery service with a lad on a delivery bicycle. Adverts have been seen in various publications of the time, showing the same premises for Arthur Hall, High Class Provision Merchant, the predecessor of Hall and White's Grocery shop. The Angel Public House stood on this site. At one time it was run by Arthur and Elizabeth Brown. They died in WW2 and their son David took over. He died in 1957 and his widow, Bertha, took over with her sister-in-law Florence Margaret Brown. She was the last licensee.
now Coffer-	Passage to India Restaurant (10- 11 Cofferidge Close) Essentials houseware, stationery, etc.	The site of The Angel Inn (no. 11).	The Angel Public House stood on this site. It was definitely in existence in 1806 and has also been referred to in c1770. It was run by Arthur and Elizabeth Brown from 1920. They died in WW2 and their son David took over. He died in 1957 and his widow, Bertha, took over with her sister-in-law Florence Margaret Brown. She was the last licensee. The original frontage of this Inn is now in the Milton Keynes Museum.
13			The Angel Public House stood on this site.
15			The Angel Public House stood on this site.

17	Nos. 17 to 21 were listed as one building in Kelly's Directory 1939	Flemings Motor Garage and Filling Station.	Proprietor Ronald Jasper Flemming (also ran the Cycle Agency at No 25 High St). The property was demolished to make way for Cofferidge Close.
19	Nos. 17 to 21 were listed as one building in Kelly's Directory 1939		The property was demolished to make way for Cofferidge Close. Proprietor Ronald Jasper Flemming (who also ran the Cycle Agency at No 25 High St). The property was demolished to make way for Cofferidge Close.
21	Nos. 17 to 21 were listed as one building in Kelly's Directory 1939		The property was demolished to make way for Cofferidge Close. Proprietor Ronald Jasper Flemming (who also ran the Cycle Agency at No 25 High St). The property was demolished to make way for Cofferidge Close.
23	Age UK Charity Shop	Haseldines confectioners and bakers shop Est. 1900	Proprietors Thomas Haseldine, with brothers John and Richard, ran the family business, trading years prior to WW2. The brothers branched out to the other end of the High Street at No 73 with their second shop. Mrs Pam Egan records Mr George Haseldine, shopkeeper at this address.
25	Metalyka gifts and jewellery shop	David and Margaret - shoe shop. Flemmings Cycle Agents shop.	In 1991 the premises were occupied as a shoe shop called David and Margaret (the proprietors), who had previously been at No. 84 High St). It had previously been Flemmings, a family run business, with a garage, motorcycle repairs and a petrol station which also incorporated No 17 High St (later demolished to make way for Cofferidge Close). Kelly's Directory 1939 records Nanette Ladies Outfitters at No 25a High Street, (proprietress Mrs Winifred Stretton) and it also, in Kelly's Directory 1915, records Mr Charles William Stretton, haulage contractor at No 25a. Kelly's Directory 1915 refers to a Mr A J Negus & Co trading as cycle agents from the premises. An old photo of High Street shows a sign above the entry to the premises stating 'Wm Tomkins, Dairyman'.
27	The Climbers Shop	The Outdoor Shop (est 1981). The Furniture Centre c1950s	Kelly's Directory 1939 records Sedgley & Son, fruiterers (R Francis, proprietor) Possibly moved later to No 39 High Street. It was also Wolverton UDC rate collector, A H Rainbow's, office. Kelly's Directory 1915 also records a Mr William Payne, a fruiterer at no 27 High Street.
29	The Climbers Shop	The Outdoor Shop (est 1981). The Furniture Centre c1950s	Pre WW2 it had been a fishmongers owned by Philip?, (wet fish only). Kelly's Directory 1915 records a Percy Ridgwell as a boot and shoe dealer from these premises. (See No. 39 High Street).
31	The Climbers Shop	The Outdoor Shop (est.1981). The Furniture Centre c1950/60s	Kelly's Directory 1939 lists Roseann, a milliners, proprietress Mrs C R Collins. Further reference is made of Mr Stobie's furniture shop in this property. Kelly's Directory 1915 reports a Mrs Lucy Sharp, wardrobe dealer, at No 31. It has also been referred to as The Singer Sewing Machine shop.

33	Browns Hairdressers	Grafton Cycle Co.	C1960 the premises became a chemist shop. A red plaque on the wall reads: 'Frederick Ancell 1850-1919, builder, lifelong Baptist and local benefator lived here'. In 1921 the Ancell Trust purchased land for the Stony Stratford Sports Ground'. In 1923 Grafton's frontage was featured in a national magazine.
35	Costa Coffee Shop	Video hire shop. Chipperfields Ironmongers to 1980s incorporating Nos. 35-39 High Street.	In 1775 the premises were occupied by Mr John West, ironmonger and upholsterer. Many members of the West family were reported to have operated various differing trades at the property until Kelly's Directory 1915 records No 35 and 37 were taken over by Ralph G Perry, iron-monger known as "Ralf's". Another source records that Nos. 35 and 37 were trading as Furnishing Builders and General Ironmongers in 1927, proprietor Mr Sydney W Roberts. Kelly's Directory 1939 refers to Mr Sidney W Roberts trading as Ironmongers and there is an advertisement of 1931 depicting 'Sydney W. Roberts, Leading ironmongers for Ironmongery of every description and china and glass'. Kelly's Directory 1939 also records a Mr Percy Isham as a hairdresser operating from No 35 and Kelly's Directory 1915 records Mr Isham at 43a trading as a gentlemen's barber. Chipperfields was a family run business established by Mr Douglas and Mr Dennis Chipperfield, with the long-serving Mr Tiffin (Tiffy). In a 1970s advert, it is noted that the business extended from Nos. 35 to 39 High Street. Mention has been made of Chipperfields using No 16 High Street for display purposes for some of their wares.
37	Costas Coffee Shop	Video hire shop. Chipperfields Ironmongers to 1980s incorporating Nos. 35-39 High Street.	In 1775 the premises were occupied by Mr John West, ironmonger and upholsterer. Many members of the West family were reported to have operated various differing trades at the property until Kelly's Directory 1915 records No 35 and 37 were taken over by Ralph G Perry, iron-monger known as "Ralf's". Another source records that Nos. 35 and 37 were trading as Furnishing Builders and General Ironmongers in 1927, proprietor Mr Sydney W Roberts. Kelly's Directory 1939 refers to Mr Sidney W Roberts trading as Ironmongers and there is an advertisement of 1931 depicting 'Sydney W. Roberts, Leading Ironmongers for Ironmongery of every description and china and glass'. Kelly's Directory 1939 also records a Mr Percy Isham as a hairdresser operating from No 35. Chipperfields was a family run business established by Mr Douglas and Mr Dennis Chipperfield, with the long-serving Mr Tiffin (Tiffy). In a 1970s advert, it is noted that the business extended from Nos. 35 to 39 High Street. Mention has been made of Chipperfields using No 16 High Street for display purposes for some of their wares.
39	Hubbards Gift shop (est 1993)	Sedgeleys Fruit and Vegetable shop c1950/60s	Sedgeley's Fruit and Vegetable Shop was known as Mrs Amy Francis' shop. Mrs Francis took over from her father, Mr Sedgeley. Kelly's Directory 1939 records a Mrs Sarah Yates, trading as a mealman (corn merchant) from this address. Her husband was Mr Walter Yates, recorded in Kelly's Directory 1915, as mealman and flour dealer at the address. It was once known as The Old Corn shop. Mrs Pam Barlow refers to Mr George Bryant as a meal and flour dealer at these premises. In an advertisement for the neighbouring shop, N. E. Chipperfield, ironmongers, it is noted that they were also trading at this address.

41	The Old George Inn &		Early 17th Century Inn, possibly established 1609. Landlord 1950/60s Mr & Mrs Harry Beck. An
71	Restaurant		advertisement c1970 indicates that it became a licensed restaurant and tea and coffee shop but reverted back to an Inn and hotel c1980s.
43	Boots the Chemist	c1950s/60s	Griffiths Family Boot Makers, was eventually taken over by Mr Peter Cosford (who married Miss Griffiths) and his brother Norman took over the branch shop in Wolverton some time in the 50/60s. It has also been suggested that a Mr Jones made and repaired shoes on the the premises. It eventually became The Centre Pharmacy. Prior to Griffiths shoe shop it was Calladine & Son Shoe Shop. Kelly's Directory 1915 records Mr Isham at 43a (also at 35) trading as a Gentlemen's Barber from the property.
45	Willis Flowers	Greengrocer Fruit and Vegetable shop c1950/60s	Established 1950 by S G Willis originally comprising a fruit and vegetable and florists shop.
45a	BLP Office	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Entrance to upstairs office for Buckingham Law Practice. Kelly's Directory 1939 lists the property as a private residence occupied by the Misses Stockings.
45b	Out of Office - coffee shop	Willis flower shop	Established 1950 by S G Willis originally comprising a fruit and vegetable and florists shop.
47	Quickfix Computing	Son Bootmakers.	Repairing, upgrading and selling computer equipment. Kelly's Directory 1939 records Mr Cyril F. Wain trading as a confectioner (or a fruit shop) from these premises. Also reference has been made to Willis' first fruit and vegetable shop. Mrs Pam Barlow refers to a Mr Jones Job & Son as bootmakers at this address. According to an advertisement c1970s, Barclays Bank operated from this address prior to moving to the present premises in Cofferidge Close, No 9 High St. Observation of the front of this building indicates that at one time it was part of the neighbouring White Horse Public House, No 49.
49	The White Horse Public House		Est c1540. Rebuilt and relicenced 1773. The landlord was Edward Proctor, followed by Thomas Ward in 1798. Kelly's Directory 1939 lists Aubrey Reginald Ivan Barby as Landlord, later followed by Mr Alan Standring c1950/60s. Mrs Pam Egan reports Henry Egglesfield in connection with The White Horse.
51	McColls Grocery Store and Post Office	c1950/60s.	Kelly's Directory 1939 lists T J and F Tibbets as grocers and the 1915 directory lists John Smith Tibbetts as grocer and wine and spirits merchant and John Thomas Tibbetts, insurance agent. Daphne Harvey remembers Dudeney & Johnson as later occupiers. Civils Grocers, in the same era, was managed by Mr Douglas Sharp.

	St Mary's and St. Giles Church	St. Giles Church until 1968.	Originally built as a Chantry Chapel c1451 the church was endowed in 1482. It was decided to enlarge St. Giles Church in 1777, after the fire in the High Street which destroyed the St. Mary Magdalene's Church on the east side of the High Street, rather than repair St. Mary's Church. St. Giles Church is listed in Kelly's Directory 1915 and shows the Rev. Henry Last as vicar at that time. In 1964 the church was partly burned down by children. C1970s the Rev. Cavell-Northam was resident vicar of the church, following Father Hutchings. Kelly's Directory 1939 lists Rev E A Steer as resident.
53	Shop no longer existing.		Two shops with living premises were destroyed in 1927 where the Church Chancel and gardens now stand on the corner of Church Street. Kelly's Directory 1899 lists Thomas Parcell, shoemaker. 1911 Kelly's Directory shows an Arthur W Butcher, boot repairer. A photograph in Dorothy Meadows' booklet shows a shop, M E Hall, General Stores existing which later became the garden at the side of the church.
55	Shop no longer existing		Two shops with living premises were destroyed in 1927 on the corner of Church Street.
57	Church Street		There may have been an additional house, along with Nos. 53 and 55, which were demolished when the Chancel and Lych Gate were added to St. Giles Church. Kelly's Directory 1899 shows a George C Rolfe as a butcher. Kelly's Directory 1911 shows a Charles Toogood running a butcher's shop from this property. A Mr Amos Hall was a greengrocer according to Kelly's Directory 1915.
59	Carters Rentals	Wickens Furniture Store	Wickens Furniture Store proprietor was Ernest John Wickens (Kelly's Directory 1939) and it was run by a Mr Braggins, on the corner of Church Street and High Street. Mr. Ernest John Wickens also owned Nos. 82 and 84 High Street, trading as outfitters and drapery respectively. Just around the corner was the forge and farriers in c1950/60s, owned by Mr William Roberts & Son (possibly known as 'Rup' Roberts). Kelly's Directory 1915 lists a John Wilson as saddler and harness maker at No 59.
61	India Arts	Stani Art Gallery (2018). Sports Edge. W F Taylor Jewellers	Taylor's Jewellery, proprietors Mr and Mrs Leigh and their two daughters. Kelly's Directory 1939 shows Miss Nellie Kathleen Taylor as watch and clock repairer. Kelly's Directory 1915 lists Mr William F Taylor, Watch watch and clock repairer at these premises. Previous occupants recorded as Mr Thomas Downing, shoemaker c1853; it then became a bookseller's and stationers.
63	Lampwise Lighting Shop	Bradshaw & Son Newsagents and Stationers.	In 1913 Mr West took over the premise from a Mrs. Tucker and traded as a newsagent and sweet shop proprietor. Kelly's Directory 1939 lists Bradshaw & Sons newsagent here. An advertisement, c1970, records Bradshaws, high class newsagents, stationers and confectioners, at this address.

65	Brown & Merry Estate Agents	Wests sweet shop	Kelly's Directory 1939 records William Arthur West as 'a purveyor of High Class Confectionery and Tobbacos' at this address and it was also referred to as 'Miss West's Sweet Shop'. Messrs Stafford, Rogers & Merry are noted as agents for The Halifax Building Society c1950/60s. Mrs Pam Barlow mentions a Tony Edwin Chapman as a tailor operating from this address at one time.
67	Lloyds Bank plc	Lloyds Bank plc	From 1804 a number of private banks operated here. This was The Bucks and Oxon Bank from 1853 in the original Georgian building with pillared porch and iron railings, which was demolished in 1887. The premises were sold to Lloyd's Bank in 1902. Kelly's Directory 1939 recorded Mr Edward H Belcher as manager.
69	Private residence	Owners John S Cowley and family.	John S Cowley and family, also owners of No 71 High Street, Funeral Directors and Monumental Masons. Col. Maltby, was reputed to have dwelt here during 1939-45; Dr. Summerskill also dwelt here during WW2. Also noted is Messrs Durham, Goffe & Samuel as Land Agents and Valuers during this era. Kelly's Directory 1915 ilsts Thomas Edward Worley, solicitor and coroner. No 69-71 is the possible site of The Globe Inn, c1704.
71a-b	Entrance to upstairs offices		
71	J.S Cowley & Son	Funeral Directors Est. 1836.	The property was built in 18th amd demolished by fire 2nd May 2016. It was rebuilt to it's original specification and re-numbered 71A and 71B. Advertisements c1970 record J. S. Cowley & Son, Funeral Directors and Monumental Masons. Also suppliers of building materials and haulage excavators and plant hire.
73a	Adolpho Designs Interior Designs and Soft Furnishings	HSC Crafts. Haseldines. Haseldine Bakers' alternate outlet, trading as Watts & Beck Bakers	Kelly's Directory 1939 recorded a Frederick William Holes as operating a dairy from No. 73. It also records the Northampton Brewery Co Ltd Stores run by Horace G Clarke as agent. The building was demolished by fire May 2016 along with adjacent properties. Later rebuilt to original design. Kelly's Directory 1939 records Watts and Beck Pastry Cooks (advertisement 'offers High Class Pastrycooks and Confectioners, Victorian Cafe' at this address with Thomas Haseldine as proprietor. Kelly's Directory 1915 records a Mrs Mary A Watts running a private hotel at No 73. Recently before the fire, it was HSC Crafts shop. Kelly's Directory 1907 lists George P Eardley, printer stationer, music seller and library.

73b	Stony Stratford Gallery		No 73 was one of the shops destroyed by fire 2nd May 2016 and fully rebuilt with replica frontages. Previously, at the same time as Haseldines, this part of No 73 became The Trustee Savings Bank and then Quality Dry Cleaners for a time and in more recent times a haberdashery, wool and craft shop, possibly HSE Crafts which later moved into Swinfens Yard. Kelly's Directory 1939 records Northampton Brewery Co Ltd Stores run by Horace G Clarke at No 73. It is also recorded that Alfred Walford published the Buckinghamshire Advertiser here from 1970. The publishing works were bought by E N Hillier. C1950/60s Mrs Pam Egan also reports Goddard and Bull, Surgeon/Dentist at this property. In 1907 George P Eardley is listed as a printer stationer, music seller and library. Originally both Nos 73 and 73b were one shop and a vintage photograph shows the business as Puxley Glebe Farm Cake & Dairy Coffee Shop, also showing the local carter Edwin Radcliffe. At a later date it also appears to have been Victoria Cafe.
75	The Stratford Arcade - multiple shops and offices. Fronted by two separate units, The Coffee Bean Restaurant and The Sweet Shop.	Cox & Robinsons Chemists and Druggists c1950/60.	Originally established 1760 as Cox and Robinsons chemist and druggists. C1950/60 managed by Mr Percy Collins Phillpotts. They were also suppliers of animal and farm chemical and medical requirements. Around 1912 Mr Robinson, churchwarden, Miss W ?, organist, Mr McClean, Manager of Anglia Building Society are all listed as residing in the premises. John Lambert, peruke maker (men's wigs c17/1800), operated from the premises in 1760. Miss E Betts also lived at No 75. It has also been recorded that there was a candle and soap manufacturers at the back of the premises. Kelly's Directory 1939 records William H Robinson, Assessor of Taxes as residing at the property. In 2016 a fire, which demolished Nos 71 and 73, forced the closure of No 75 for two years. It re-opened as The Coffee Bean restaurant, (est 2018). The interior has retained the original vintage chemists fixtures and fittings from the Cox and Robinsons, Chemists era.